
   

            
 Purchasing Division 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
DATE:  October 3, 2019 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 

TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Parks Trash Receptacles IFB-4705-19-DH 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 
1.  Q.  Will this be delivered to one location with a loading dock? 
 
 A.  The delivery destination address for all items shall be 2529 High Country Court, Grand 
Junction, CO 81501.  There is no loading dock at this location. 
 
2.  Q.  The specification does not provide information regarding mounting preference for the trash 
receptacles.  The receptacles will be portable unless an inground or surface mount post kit is added. 
 
 A.  These will be portable trash receptacles.  No mounting is required. 
 
3.  Q.  Can you supply the previously awarded Bid for the trash receptacles? 
 
 A.  This information is not available. 
 
4.  Q  Can you provide the award pricing per item and winning vendor from the previous bid and the 
date of the previous award? Or last price you have paid for these Park Trash receptacles? 
 
 A.  This information is not available. 
 
5.  Q.  Are the Park Trash receptacles delivered to one location? If not, how many locations are they 
delivered to? 
 
 A.  The delivery destination address for all items shall be 2529 High Country Court, Grand 
Junction, CO 81501. 
 
6.  Q.  Are the Trash receptacles delivered all at one time? If not about how often are these Park 
Trash receptacles ordered (Monthly, quarterly or other) and what is an approximate quantity order? 
 



   

 A.  This purchase shall be a single delivery. 
 

The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Duane Hoff Jr., Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 


